Email Mechanical Engineering Department

Re: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17

From : Mechanical Engineering Department Thu, Dec 21, 2023 02:07 PM
<med@bis.gov.in>

Subject : Re: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17
To : MK Shukla <mshukla@iip.res.in>

Dear Sir,
Thankyou for the approval.

Regards
Neha Thakur
Sc.B

From: "MK Shukla" <mshukla@iip.res.in>

To: "Mechanical Engineering Department” <med@pbis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:46:19 PM

Subject: Re: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17

Dear madam,
Draft is approved.
Regards
Mritunjay

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
To: "MK Shukla" <mshukla@iip.res.in>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 12:34:07 PM

Subject: Re: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17

Dear Sir,

This 1s a gentle reminder with reference to the trailing email.

Regards

Neha Thakur

Sc.B/ Member Secretary MED 17
Mechanical Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards

Ph. 7898323992



From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "MK Shukla" <mshukla@iip.res.in>

Cc: yashwantmj@auma.co.in, ysrao@bhel.in, "AK PANDEY" <AK.PANDEY@BHEL.IN>,
errr@bhel.in, subhashishgupta@bhel.in, "dhawal saxena" <dhawal_saxena@hotmail.com>,
krishnakumar@chemtrols.com, nandakumar@chemtrols.com, "abilash uttam"
<abilash.uttam@cii.in>, "TANOJ CHANDAN DIRECTOR SAFETY REGIONAL LABOUR
INSTITUTE KOLKATA" <tc@dgfasli.nic.in>, "Kunal Sharma" <sharma.kunal@dgfasli.nic.in>,
"HASMUKH K PARMAR" <hk.parmar@eil.co.in>, "MRAGANG SHEAKHAR"
<m.sheakhar@eil.co.in>, "satvik patel" <satvik.patel@gmmpfaudler.com>, "dhiren panchal"
<dhiren.panchal@gmmpfaudler.com>, sandeep@kejriwalcastings.com,
sr@kejriwalcastings.com, "rohit sharma2" <rohit.sharma2@Intvalves.com>, "suriya s"
<suriya.s@lIntvalves.com>, yksingh@meconlimited.co.in, arvindbhushan@meconlimited.co.in,
rranjank@pdilin.com, sanjivmishra@pdilin.com, ssswami@tce.co.in, shivnarayanp@tce.co.in
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:48:20 PM

Subject: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to the trailing email for finalization and printing of following draft
revised Indian Standards.

Sl. Doc. No. IS No. to be Adopted ISO Last Date for
No. revised sending the
comments
1 MED 17 IS 4179: 1967 Indigenous standard 05/10/2023
(23291)
2 MED 17 IS 10688: 1983 Indigenous standard 14/10/2023
(23289)
3 MED 17 IS 6157: 1981 Indigenous standard 26/10/2023
(23294)
4 MED 17 IS 10661: 1983 Indigenous standard 12/10/2023
(23290)
5 g};%g IS 6202: 1971 Indigenous standard 11/10/2023

No comments or dissent has been received from MED 17 Committee members within the due
date.

In view of the above, Chairperson MED 17 is requested to approve the above draft WC
Standards for finalization and printing.

Regards

Neha Thakur

Sc.B/ Member Secretary MED 17
Mechanical Engineering Department
Bureau of Indian Standards

Ph. 7898323992


https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=bzJnV2I3MENRMDlZY3BrN0lvbkJEZz09
https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=YkdHbXhLeG00OFNPVEcxb21nd3UzQT09
https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=R2tzUzhFalc0YzFGZy9ieGQrelQ5UT09
https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=ZFJFOCtQODRQV2NvWWQ0MmZsb0ZIZz09
https://www.services.bis.gov.in/php/BIS_2.0/StandardsFormulationV2/Upload3.php?ID=OUF4aFIxei8rREZNNFQ0MFdvTFgrdz09

From: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>

To: "MK Shukla" <mshukla@iip.res.in>, yashwantmj@auma.co.in, ysrao@bhel.in, "AK
PANDEY" <AK.PANDEY@BHEL.IN>, errr@bhel.in, subhashishgupta@bhel.in, "dhawal
saxena" <dhawal_saxena@hotmail.com>, krishnakumar@chemtrols.com,
nandakumar@chemtrols.com, "abilash uttam" <abilash.uttam@cii.in>, "TANOJ CHANDAN
DIRECTOR SAFETY REGIONAL LABOUR INSTITUTE KOLKATA" <tc@dgfasli.nic.in>,
"Kunal Sharma" <sharma.kunal@dgfasli.nic.in>, "HASMUKH K PARMAR"
<hk.parmar@eil.co.in>, "MRAGANG SHEAKHAR" <m.sheakhar@eil.co.in>, "satvik patel"
<satvik.patel@gmmpfaudler.com>, "dhiren panchal" <dhiren.panchal@gmmpfaudler.com>,
sandeep@kejriwalcastings.com, sr@kejriwalcastings.com, "rohit sharma2"
<rohit.sharma2@Intvalves.com>, "suriya s" <suriya.s@Intvalves.com>,
yksingh@meconlimited.co.in, arvindbhushan@meconlimited.co.in, rranjank@pdilin.com,
sanjivmishra@pdilin.com, ssswami@tce.co.in, shivnarayanp@tce.co.in

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 4:28:08 PM

Subject: Approval of draft standards for printing, MED 17

To,
The MED 17 Chairperson and Committee members,

Dear Sir(s),

This 1s with reference to the decisions taken in the 24th meeting of MED 17
which was held on 12 September 2023 via virtual mode.

As per the decisions, the following standards were wide circulated:

Sl. Doc. No. IS No. to be Adopted ISO Last Date for
No. revised sending the
comments
1 MED 17 (23291) | IS 4179: 1967 Indigenous standard 05/10/2023
2 MED 17 (23289) | IS 10688: 1983 Indigenous standard 14/10/2023
3 MED 17 (23294) | IS 6157: 1981 Indigenous standard 26/10/2023
4 MED 17 (23290) | IS 10661: 1983 Indigenous standard 12/10/2023
5 MED 17 (23535) | IS 6202: 1971 Indigenous standard 11/10/2023

No comments have been received on any of the wide circulated standards.

In view of the above, MED 17 Committee members are requested to kindly
examine and provide their concurrence for sending the above-referred
standards for printing by 10 Dec 2023. If no response is received within the
due date, the above draft standards shall be deemed approved for printing.

HTq/Regards,

EH| STPY / Neha Thakur

aﬂT&ﬁ?-ﬁ Ea S RRED ﬁlﬁ’lﬁ?/ Scientist-B & Assistant Director
gifa® Eﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂ fAUTT/ Mechanical Engineering Department
YR AD a{ﬁ/ Bureau Of Indian Standards

HIH® Hd-/ Manak Bhawan


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
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